CURRICULUM VITAE

MARSHA ANTONIA

Graphic Designer

Surabaya / 18 May 1999 Jalan Babatan Pratama XVI MM-88 Surabaya 0821-4101-9178 marsha.antonia18@gmail.com Indonesian



SKILLS

Bahasa Indonesia (Native)
English (Intermediate)
Adobe Illustrator (Intermediate)
Adobe Photoshop (Intermediate)
Adobe Indesign (Intermediate)

Adobe Premiere Pro (Basic) Adobe After Effects (Basic) Microsoft Office (Intermediate) 3ds Max (Basic)

PROFILE

I am majoring in Visual Communication Design at Universitas Ciputra, Surabaya, Indonesia. I am an organized and qualified graphic designer with some experiences. I have a good working knowledge of design procedurs for published material.

EDUCATION

SMA KRISTEN PETRA I, SURABAYA 2014 - 2017 GPA 307.5

UNIVERSITAS CIPUTRA, SURABAYA 2017 - PRESENT Majoring in Visual Communication Design GPA 3.63

ACHIEVEMENT

NOVEMBER 2015 Silver Medal Mading 2D Deteksi 2k15 Jawa Pos

WORKING EXPERIENCES

SEPTEMBER – NOVEMBER 2017 BUSINESS Casha: Grass jelly drink Working as the owner. In charge of producing and selling.

AUGUST 2017 ERLINDA WONGSO (INDIVIDUAL) <u>Graphic Design</u>

In charge of tracing logos for digital used.

JANUARY 2019 - FEBRUARY 2019 ERLINDA WONGSO (INDIVIDUAL) <u>Graphic Design</u> In charge of making a design for an

In charge of making a design for a open recruitment poster.

JANUARY 2019 - MARCH 2019 RICHARD TAYLOR (UPWORK) <u>Graphic Design</u> In charge of re-design some infographics, design some infographics

and pull-up banner design.

EXTRACURRICULAR

AUGUST 2017 - MARCH 2018 STUDENT ACTIVITY CLUB (SAC) THEATER

It is an activity club for theater performance.

While being a part of it, I have been participating to perform in some events in Universitas Ciputra, such as: Read Poetry 'Rumble In The Jungle' Committee of Amalgamation and Prejudice 3.0 (Theater Performances)

AUGUST 2017 - FEBRUARY 2018 STUDENT ACTIVITY CLUB (SAC) BIG DANCE CREW

It is an activity club for modern dance performance.

While being a part of it, I have been participating to perform in some events in Universitas Ciputra, such as:
Committee of BIG DANCE
CONVENTION (Dance Performances)

ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCES

AUGUST 2011 - MARCH 2014 JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL MAGAZINE Editorial Member

In charge of editing articles about the school activities and doing interview to students and teachers. JANUARY 2012 - SEPTEMBER 2013 JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT COUNCIL

<u>Nationalism</u>

In charge of increasing the spirit of Nationalism to Indonesia.

ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCES

AUGUST 2014 - AUGUST 2015 SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL MAGAZINE

Editorial Member

In charge of editing articles about the school activities and doing interview to students and teachers.

DECEMBER 2016 - APRIL 2017 YEARBOOK COMMITTEE

Creative Team

In charge of concepting the yearbook.

Discuss with vendor for the layout and cover design.

SEPTEMBER 2017 - NOVEMBER 2017 AMALGAMATION

<u>Publication and Documentation Team</u>

Making a design for the ticket.

Editing photos and certificate for marketing.

MARCH 2018 - MAY 2018 PREJUDICE 3.0

<u>Publication and Documentation Team</u>

Take and edit photos for marketing.

Documentation during the event.

MAY 2018 - AUGUST 2018 O-WEEK COMMITTEE

Advice and Mentor Department (AMD)

Mentor for new college students (trainee) during the orientation week

Preparing them to enter the college life by supporting and giving them information.

AUGUST 2018 UC COMPETITION

<u>Freelance</u>

In charge as a Liaison Officer.

Became a security team during the event.

AUGUST 2018 - SEPTEMBER 2019 BIG DANCE CONVENTION

<u>Backstage</u>

Preparing the property for the dance performance.

Supply water and first-aid for the performers.

Helping the performers for changing their clothes.

Time keeper.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCES

AUGUST 2015 - AUGUST 2016 SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL MAGAZINE

Head of Department

In charge of concepting the magazine.

Screening the article for the magazine.

Giving advice for the team.

AUGUST 2015 - DECEMBER 2015 DETEKSI CONVENTION 2K15

Participant Coordinator

Collecting participants for the event.

MAY 2018 - APRIL 2019

STUDENT UNION OF VISUAL COMMUNICATION DESIGN

Coordinator of Mentor

Recruiting new mentors by screening their CV and do

Giving training for mentors about the material to be given to the mentee.

Giving advice to the mentors.

In charge as liaison between mentee and lecturer for mentoring.

DECEMBER 2018 - MARCH 2019 UC CREATIVE INDUSTRY EXPO 2019

Coordinator of Event Team

Deciding the theme of the event.

Arrange the event schedule.

Budgeting for the event.

Make sure the event runs smoothly.